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How do I register on the site? 
� If you are an associate broker or selling agent, your principal broker must register first 
   before you can register with HUDHomestore.com. When you register as an associate broker 
   or selling agent, you will need to use the NAID of your principal broker. You will also need your 
   Real Estate license number and expiration date. 
 
� In the Home screen on the upper right side, click the Bidder link. This displays the Bidder 
    Registration screen where you start the registration process. The Submit button does not become 
    "live" until the terms and conditions are accepted. 
 

Where do I go if I need help with NAIDs? 
� For questions about NAID applications, company name or address changes, or registering 
    to sell HUD Homes: 
    Call 1-800-CALL-FHA (800-225-5342) On which screen can I submit an offer? 
� Click a home's case number to display the Property Details screen. 
    On that screen is the Submit an Offer button. 
 

How do I keep track of offers I make for clients? 
� Once you submit an offer you can check the status of your offer by logging in to 
    HUDHomestore.com. On the Review Your Bids page you can search for a specific offer or view a 
    list of all of your current offers. You can only view bids that you have submitted. 
 

How can I see the status of bids for the property I made an offer on? 
� Once you've logged in, you can click on Bidder Functions on the top right of your screen and review   
    your bids. You will not be able to view bids other than those you have entered yourself. 
 

What are the different types of bid status? 
 
• Open: The bid has been submitted and is awaiting review by the asset manager. The 
   bidder can modify or withdraw their bid. 
 
• Accepted: The bid has been accepted by the asset manager. 
  See What do I do if an offer has been accepted? 
 
• Withdrawn: The purchaser or their bidder has withdrawn the bid, and it is no longer 
  under consideration by HUD. 
 
• Cancelled: The bid has been cancelled. 
 
• Under Review: The bid has been opened and is being reviewed by the Asset Manager (AM). 
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What is a Bid Open Date? 
� The Bid Open Date is the date on which the asset manager can open, and accept or reject bids. 
 

When are bids opened? 
� The asset manager can open and accept bids on the Bid Open Date. The date and 
    time that this can occur is shown on the Property Details screen. Bid Open dates 
    vary according to the type of listing period that the property is currently in. 
 
� Insured and Insured with Escrow Properties - Bidding is restricted to Owner Occupants only for the initial 30 days that the property is 
listed. On the 11th day of being listed MMREM will open all bids received Days 1-10 as though they were received simultaneously and if 
there is a bid that meets MMREM’s thresholds, it will be accepted. If no bid meets MMREM’s thresholds, the property will remain on the 
market and bids will be opened everyday at the end of the day thereafter until an acceptable bid is received. 203k loans may be available 
for these properties. 
 
� Uninsured Properties- Bidding is restricted to Owner Occupants for the initial 5 days that the property is listed. On the 6th day MMREM 
will open all bids received Days 1-5 as though they were received simultaneously and if there is a bid that meets MMREM’s thresholds, it 
will be accepted. If no bid meets MMREM’s thresholds, bids will be opened everyday thereafter until an acceptable bid is received. 203k 
loans may be available for these properties. 
 

Can I cancel an offer after it has been submitted? 
� Yes you can cancel an offer after it has been submitted up until the bid opening date. 
    Log in to HUDHomestore.com, click Bidder Functions, and go to Review your Bids. 
    Click the bid you want to cancel. Click the Withdraw this Bid button. A summary screen will appear,      
    and you will again have to click the Withdraw this Bid. The bid is then withdrawn from consideration    
    by HUD. You will not be able to cancel an offer after the bid opening date has passed. 
 

How do I find out if an offer has been accepted? 
� It remains the responsibility of the bidder to review the status of all submitted bids on 
    HUDHomestore.com. On the Review your Bids screen, you can filter to find all accepted bids.   
    Automated emails are generated from the system as a courtesy but should not be relied upon for   
    notification of accepted bids. 
 
� What do I do if an offer has been counter-offered? 
• As a bidder, you can review all HUD initiated counteroffers by selecting the Counteroffer search   
  criteria to 'Yes' on Review your Bids. Also, if you have been notified that there has been a 
counteroffer,  
  your original bid will have been cancelled. 
 
  Go to the Review Your Bids screen, and locate the bid. Click the Property Case number link to view  
  the Property Details screen. You will then see a link that you can use to respond to the counteroffer. 
 
� What do I do if an offer has been accepted? 
   • If your offer has been accepted, you are required to deliver the signed contract and all addenda,  
     including the earnest money check, to the asset manager within two (2) business days. 
     Once you’ve made an offer online with a registered HUD selling broker, the results are posted  
     within 24 hours of the bid deadline. 
 
� Bid Acceptance Ratification Process. Once your online bid has been accepted, the original sales 
    contract must be received by HUD or their representative within 48 hours. A copy signed by or on 
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    behalf of HUD will be returned within one to two weeks. 
 
� Inspections- Look at page two of HUD contract. When using FHA 203k financing, a 203k consultant    
    works with you to manage the renovation project and written contractor’s estimates are required. 
 
� Financing- Appraisal will be ordered and updated loan documentation may be required. If using 
    FHA financing, the lender can contact HUD for a copy of the FHA appraisal completed prior to listing. 
 
� Title Work- The title or settlement company will coordinate closing and offer title insurance. It is 
    very important to obtain title insurance when purchasing HUD homes for sale. 
 
� Closing- Approximately 45 days from bid acceptance. This timeline can be shorter in a cash sale 
    or longer when using FHA 203k financing. Closing must take place within the deadline specified 
    for closing by HUD or contract extension fees will be assessed, unless delay is result of Asset 
    Manager, HUD, Closing Agent, or title defect. 
 

 
UNDERSTANDING THE BID PROCESS 

UNDERSTANDING TIMELINES 
 

Insured and Insured with Escrow Properties  
 Bidding is restricted to Owner Occupants only for the initial 30 days that the property is listed. On the 
11th day of being listed The Asset Managers' will open all bids received Days 1-10 as though they were 
received simultaneously and if there is a bid that meets The Asset Managers' thresholds, it will be 
accepted. If no bid meets the thresholds, the property will remain on the market and bids will be opened 
everyday at the end of the day thereafter until an acceptable bid is received. 203k loans may be 
available for these properties. 
 
Uninsured Proper ties 
Bidding is restricted to Owner Occupants for the initial 5 days that the property is listed. On the 6th day 
The Asset Manager will open all bids received Days 1-5 as though they were received simultaneously 
and if there is a bid that meets the thresholds, it will be accepted. If no bid meets the thresholds, bids 
will be opened everyday thereafter until an acceptable bid is received. 203k loans may be available for 
these properties. 
 

Property Types 
 

Insured Properties means the property meets FHA 203(b) financing requirements; no obvious repairs 
necessary to insure an FHA loan to buyer.  
 
Insurable with Conditions- Repairs required and must be satisfied to meet FHA’s Minimum Property 
Requirements prior to closing. 
 
Insured with Escrow Properties means the property is eligible for a 203(b) FHA loan and that 
necessary repairs do not exceed $5,000 and the improvements are completed within 90-days of the 
closing. 
 
Uninsured Properties means the property requires extensive repairs exceeding $5,000. These 
properties are eligible for an FHA 203(k) mortgage if the required repairs and or the improvements are 
completed within 90-days of the closing. 
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Checklist 
 
SALES CONTRACT CHECKLIST  
(ALL SIGNATURES & INITIALS NEED TO BE IN BLUE INK) 
 
Note: Package is due 48 hours from Award at Asset Managers' Office.  
 
o HUD-9548 (SALES CONTRACT) REVISED DATE OF 1/99 
 
 
o HUD-9548D OWNER OCCUPANT CERTIFICATION 
 
 
o HUD-9548E RADON GAS AND MOLD NOTICE AND RELEASE AGREEMENT 
 
 
o HUD-92564-CN “FOR YOUR PROTECTION” HOME INSPECTION 
 
 
o ELECTRONIC FILING FORM OF HUD-9548 
 
 
o PRE QUALIFICATION LETTER FROM MORTGAGE LENDER 
 
 
o PURCHASER’S RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 
o LEAD-BASED PAINT ADDENDUM (FOR PROPERTIES BUILT BEFORE 1978), LBP ADDENDUM MUST BE PRINTED  
   FROM WITHIN THE PROPERTY LISTING 
 
 
o FORFEITURE OF EARNEST MONEY ADDENDUM 
 
 
o CLOSING DATE EXTENSION ADDENDUM 
 
 
o COPY OF EARNEST MONEY (CASHIERS, CERTIFIED CHECK OR MONEY ORDER) 
*******EACH ASSET MANAGER WILL STATE WHERE TO SEND THE PACKAGE*********** 
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